LEEDE OIL & GAS, INC.

516 BUILDING OF THE SOUTHWEST
MIDLAND,TEXAS 7970l

915 682-2535 August 9, 1978

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
0il1 Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: Jerry Sexton

Dear Mr. Sexton:

Below is the information you requested on our plugged and abandoned well State
No. 1 located in Unit M of Section 30, T-14-S, R-32-E. The following is a list

of the deviation surveys taken from the API Official Daily Drilling Report
Forms. We hope this will assist you in the completion of Form C-103.

Depth Anglec
220" 1/4
878" 3/4

1,287' 1/2

1,825 3/4

2,359' 3/4

3,421 3/4

3,825 3/4

4,100 1/4

4,608 1/2

5,796 1/2

6,251"' 3 3/4

6,676" 3/4

7,347" 1/2

7,812" 1/2

9,054' 2 1/2

9,325 2 3/4

9,810" 2 3/4

10,218 2 1/4
“Sincerely,

A

V1ce Presiden

Sworn and subscribed to before me the undersigned authority, on this 9th
day of August , 19 78

~

7/
7

ol e /’ R Notary Public in and for
Midland ./ County, State of Texas




